

BRITTNEY HAMMER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Skilled Speech-Language Pathologist offering 11 years of experience in speech and language pathology. Expertise includes birth-3, Social skills groups, supervising graduate students. Experience evaluating and treating clients from different cultural/ethnic backgrounds. Highly personable and productive clinical professional.

SKILLS

- Supervision of graduate students
- Mentored CFY students
- Presenting to other staff members
- Individual and Group Therapy
- Birth-3
- Social skill for all age ranges
- Positive Learning Environment
- Autism and Spectrum Disorders
- Flexible & Adaptable

WORK HISTORY

SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 08/2018 to Current Round Rock ISD

- Conducted evaluations on the Transdisciplinary Play-Based Assessment Team to assess young children to determine a need for Early Childhood services in the school district(3-5 years of age)
- Evaluated and provided direct speech and language therapy services to students in a school setting from ages 3-21 with a variety of speech and language disorders.
- Supervised graduate students
- Mentored CFY students
- Presented to other Speech-Language Pathologist and staff members(e.g., Special Education Team).

SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 08/2017 to 08/2018 Capital Therapy Group

- Evaluated and provided treatment to children in a clinic based setting with a variety of delays and disorders in the areas of speech, language communication, swallowing, feeding and cognition
- Led a variety of social skills groups from elementary-18+

SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 07/2016 to 08/2017 Big Sky Pediatric Therapy

- Evaluated and provided treatment to children in a clinic based setting with a variety of delays and disorders in the areas of speech, language communication, swallowing, feeding

and cognition

- Taught a "Mommy and Me" class to help parents encourage language in the home for late talkers
- Led social groups of all ages

SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 11/2012 to 07/2016

Any Baby Can, Childhood Intervention, Early

- Provided family-centered speech, language, and swallowing services to children from birth to 3 years of age
- Counseled families and demonstrated appropriate strategies for communication in the home/natural environment

SPEECH PATHOLOGIST 06/2011 to 11/2012

Easter Seals Central Texas

- Completed my Clinical Fellowship year
- Provided family-centered speech, language, and swallowing services to children from birth to 3 years of age
- Counseled families and demonstrated appropriate strategies for communication in the home

EDUCATION

Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas

Master's, Communication Disorders, 05/2011

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas

Bachelors, Communication Disorders, 05/2009

LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIP

Licensed Speech Language Pathologist in Texas

Member of the American Speech Language Hearing Association (ASHA), with Certificate of Clinical Competence in Speech Language Pathology (CCC-SLP)

TEACHING EXPERIENCES

- Supervised graduate students from 2018-2022
- Mentored CFY students from 2018-2022
- Taught a "Mommy and Me" group for enhancing your child expressive communication skills
- Led social groups of all ages; through 18+
- Presented to other Speech-Language Pathologist and staff members(e.g., Special education team)